The Russell Springs City Council held their regular monthly meeting this date at City Hall at 6:00 p.m. In attendance were Jeanne Hudson, Greg Trout, Jeff Griffin, Derek Aaron, Zak Oakes, Jim Lien, Ramie Hutchison, Jeramy Coffey, Joe Irvin, David Blakey, Ricky Barnes, Timmy Hudson, Joshua Robertson, Eddie Thomas, Athena Cooper, Eric Selby and Wendy Burton. Lisa Mann was absent.

Brother Jeff Griffin said the prayer.

- 1. Mayor Eric Selby called the meeting to order.
- 2. David Blakey made the motion to accept the May 9 minutes. Timmy Hudson seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- 3. Eddie Thomas made the motion to pay the bills. David Blakey seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- 4. Mayor Selby welcomed new Council Member Joshua Robertson and commended him for wanting to serve.
- 5. Timmy Hudson made a motion to accept Resolution 2013-05 Municipal Road Aid for FY 13-14 in the amount of \$34,276.00. Eddie Thomas seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- 6. The Council heard the 1st reading of Amended Budget Ordinance 13-02.
- 7. The Council heard the 1st reading of Budget Ordinance (FY 13-14) 13-03.
- 8. The Council heard the 1st reading of Amended Parking Ordinance 13-04.
- 9. The Council heard the 1st reading of the Pay/Classification Plan Ordinance 13-05.
- 10. The Council heard the 1st reading of Consential Annexation Ordinance 13-06.
- 11. Eddie Thomas made the motion giving the Mayor negotiating authority including tax incentives to any and all possible businesses locating in Russell Springs. David Blakey seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- 12. Mr. Greg Trout came before the Council asking for support for a program called "Volume". Six month sessions; reaches children 11-17 years of age with drug, alcohol and prostitution abuse, program needs scholarship money (\$1,000 for a six month session) mentors, volunteers. Has the support of Second Chance and Road to Recovery. David Blakey made the motion to discuss "Volume" at next month's meeting. Timmy Hudson seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.
- Mayor Selby informed the Council the City of Russell Springs Water System has approximately 450 miles of line, consisting of 2", 3", 4", 6", 8" and 10" lines constructed of PVC, Old Cast Iron or AC. Seven elevated water storage tanks, 1 main 1250 gallon per minute pump station on Airport Rd., 1 100 gallon per minute pump station on Hwy 3525 in Gosser Ridge. The City has 13,110 customers with most customers being out in the County area. The City also whole sales water to Adair County, East Casey County and now getting ready to sell to Western Pulaski County. Replacement projects such as new PVC lines and Fire Hydrants has been implemented including Lakeway Drive and Maple Street; this work is being done in house by our water department.

14. Mayor Selby read a Thank You note from Susan Brumley Melton complimenting H.M. Bottom, Russell Springs Volunteer Department and Russell Springs Police Department during a recent home fire close to her parent's residence.

15. David Blakey made the motion to adjourn. Ricky Barnes seconded the

motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Eric Selby, Mayo

ATTEST:

Wendy Burton, City Clerk